Anupama

From: BWF [noreply@tournamentsoftware.com]

Sent: 15 October 2023 15:01

To: entryint@badmintonindia.org

Cc: j-ebrahim@bwf.sport; entryint@badmintonindia.org

Subject: Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of entry for Bahrain International Series
2023.

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of
entry for Bahrain International Series 2023.

Bahrain International Series 2023
@ BWF - Badminton Asia Confederation | Manama, Bahrain

11/14/2023 to 11/19/2023

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the Bahrain
International Series 2023 tournament. You can add/delete players
in this Group Entry untill the entry deadline by logging in with your
Account and starting the Online Group Entry Wizard for this

tournament.
Member Request
Event Country Player Gender
ID status
) SATHISH KUMAR, Sree
MS 66847 India Male
Yashwanth.A.S

MS 67900 India SUVEER, Tushar Male

MS 94972 India ., Samarveer Male

MS 57553 India SANJAY, Sunilkumar Nair Male

MS 87688 India CHALIHA, Orijit Male

MS 73886 India TANDON, Aryamann Male




MS 93008 India  SHAH, Yash Male
MS 70824 India RAVI, Ravi Male
MS 60710 India DALAL, Shashwat Male
MS 83039 India BALYAN, Gagan Male
MS 81106 India  YADAV, Ansal Male
MS 93776 India  SINGH, Abhyansh Male
MS 99105 India  SINGH, Akash Male
MS 68322 India  SHETTY, Ayush Male
MS 69967 India SINGH, Manraj Male
MS 86556 India KRISHNA, Govind Male
MS 64768 India KATAM, Tarun Reddy Male
MS 96974 India RAGHAV, Bharat Male
MS 89559 india JEBARESH ISAAC, Jeshwin Male
Arul
MS 80064 India THOMAS, Jacob Male
MS 64794 India  GULSHAN KUMAR, Kartikey Male
MS 89890 India IYER, Naren Shankar Male
MS 99595 India SINGH, Siddharth Pratap Male
MS 62932 India MARISWAMY, Raghu Male
MS 95489 India  YELIGAR, Abhishek Male
MS 63210 India JETTY, Gnana Harsha Male
WS 78187 India NAZRIN, Farza Female
WS 64431 India  VARIYATH, Aadya Female
WS 55662 India DESHPANDE, Tanishka Female
WS 91807 India SANTHOSH RAMRA, Female
Rakshitha Sree
WS 96401 India RAPRIA, Nikki Female
WS 90287 India SIHAG, Devika Female
WS 75837 India MAREDDY, Meghana Reddy Female
MD 76902 India  JAYAKUMAR, Rohit Male
94794 India  SREEKUMAR, Vishnu Male
VD 64005 India RAMBHIYA, Deep Male
56434 India  SHETTY, Akshan Male
VD 69313 India  SURYA, Ashith Male
24172 India REDDY, B. Sumeeth Male
MD 63770 India UDAYAKUMAR, Syam Prasad Male
96674 India R AJl, Arryan Male




MD 73792 India MANN, Devvart Male
73183 India NAIN, Sourabh Male

MD 93283 India DHANRAJ, SANJAI SRIVATSA Male
69148 India KARRI, Sai Pavan Male

WD 89026 India KRISHNA T R, Gowri Female
92381 India NAMBIAR, Gayathri Female

WD 63877 India WARANG, Akshaya Female
66098 India NAYAK, Mahek Female

WD 62806 India RAPRIA, Nishu Female
96401 India RAPRIA, Nikki Female

WD 87492 India PRAMUTHESH, Amrutha Female
92700 India ARUN, Diya Arun Female

%D 76902 India JAYAKUMAR, Rohit Male
92700 India ARUN, Diya Arun Female

%D 66568 India KHWAIRAKPAM, Manijit Singh  Male
89026 India KRISHNA T R, Gowri Female

%D 79164 India KARUNAKARAN, Sathish Kumar Male
64431 India VARIYATH, Aadya Female

XD 64005 India RAMBHIYA, Deep Male
63877 India WARANG, Akshaya Female

%D 69313 India SURYA, Ashith Male
87492 India PRAMUTHESH, Amrutha Female
24172 India REDDY, B. Sumeeth Male

XD . Approved
96531 U.S.A. GURAZADA, Srivedya Female

XD 80447 India NAVANEETH, Bokka Male
56836 India MANEESHA, K Female

Inactive:

Member
Event I Country Player Gender Removedon Reason
) AGRAWAL, 10/12/2023 9:34
WS 70689 India Female Removed
Ananya AM

57 Unique players in this entry.

Kind regards,

Badminton World Federation.







